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This month's meeting of the Argyle Civic Association
is this Tuesday, March 26, at 7 pm

Special Guest: Sean Starkey from Councilmember Mitch
O'Farrell's office will take questions regarding the new

homeless bridge housing project, the Gower Street
encampment, Millennium's Hollywood Center project, and other

developments and issues in Council District 13. 
 

From:  Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Sent time:  03/25/2019 08:09:36 AM

To:  Sean Starkey <sean.starkey@lacity.org>; Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>

Subject:  Fwd: Argyle Civic Association March 2019 meeting
 

FYI 

Dan Halden
Director, HEART of Hollywood
Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell
City of Los Angeles, 13th District
www.cd13.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Argyle Civic Association <webmaster@argylecivic.org>
Date: March 24, 2019 at 10:59:31 PM PDT
To: <daniel.halden@lacity.org>
Subject: Argyle Civic Association March 2019 meeting
Reply-To: Argyle Civic Association <webmaster@argylecivic.org>

http://www.cd13.com
mailto:webmaster@argylecivic.org
mailto:daniel.halden@lacity.org
mailto:webmaster@argylecivic.org
https://mailchi.mp/a0553b3f06ab/argyle-civic-association-e-newletter-551957?e=1eb4062764


We meet in the social room at

Castle Argyle

(1919 Argyle Avenue)

All are welcome to attend.

Please come and make your voice

heard in decisions that affect our

historic Hollywood neighborhood!

AGENDA

7 pm            Call to Order

7:00-7:05    Introductions

7:05-7:15    Police Report from Senior Lead Officer White

7:15-7:45   Q&A with Sean Starkey from Councilmember Mitch O'Farrell's office

7:45-7:50    Treasurer's Report

7:50-8:15    Unfinished Business

8:15-8:30     New Business

8:30             Adjournment

Please note that times slots are approximate. We will make every effort to adjourn by 8:30 pm.

If you have agenda items that you would like to bring up for discussion, please email ACA President

Ishmael Arredondo by Monday, March 25.

Visit our website at www.argylecivic.org for more information.
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